CE - 841 Fulton-Alexander c. 1796

The fretes and bounds of this property include parts of several
tracts§ "Armory's Satisfaction", Harmon's Ramble", and "TLove's Rocky
Bottom." - (WAS 192/492) The house c. 1796 is a two story side hall
double parlor fieldstone structure which faces late 19th éentury
Pilot Town but was oriented to the Lancaster-Bald Friar Road long

before Pilot Town developed.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Fulton-Alexander House c¢. 1796 is a 2% story side
hall/double parlor coursed fieldstone structure located just
outside Pilot Town, Md. and on a knoll overlooking the
Susquehenna¥ River. The main facade faces east with the gable
running north/south.

The main block is 3 bays across by two rooms deep. The
main block rests on an uncoursed stone foundation and is covered
with a medium pitched composition tile roof. A two story
2 bay by 1 room gabled stone and frame addition extends to the
south. This section appears to have been originally a story
and a half stone wing with a later frame second story added
in the 19th century. Even later additions to the east and west
were attached to the stone wing.

The eastern (main) facade is three bays across with the
entrance in the southern bay. The front door and surround have
been replaced. The fenestration is symmetrical with replaced
2/2 sash. The trim on the first floor has been replaced but
the early second floor surrounds remain with their mortist and
tenon frame. The molding consists of an ovolo backband and
beaded inside corner. The stonework on this facade 1is coursed
and leid in a more regular memner than the rest of the house.
and there are supporting cut quoins, ZILarge stone lintels are
found over the east facade windows. ILocated in the upper southern
corner of the main facade is a date plack that has been set
back from the main wall surface. It bears the date 1796 and
the initisls R B L. The roof has been altered with the addition
of gable end eaves and a composition tile sheathing. The
boxed cornice and bed molding, however, remain intact.

The north gable end has symmetrical fenestration with two
2/2 sash on each floor and two L pane attic lights. A stone
chimnmey pile rises out of the gable end and is capped with
brick above the roofline.

The west facade has two 2/2 sash windows on each floor.
The boxed cornice and bed molding are still intact.

The south gable end is primarily covered with the stone
and freme wing. A single 2/2 sash window is found on the first
floor for li ghting the hall and another 2/2 sash lights the
attic.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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_ The stone wing to the south has a 6/6 sash window on the
east gide. The frame ssecond story appears to be of late 19th

nturydate with 2/2 sash, extended eaves and sloped soffits,
and a slate roof, The later additions are rather plain,

The interior could only be seen from the outside since the ©

gguse is used for a vacation residence., Most of the 18tk

ntury detailing could be evaluated. The cormer fireplace
in the east parlor has an overmantel with a dentiled cornice
and keystone block, The mantel has a molded shelf and plain
frieze. The fireplace surround is alsoc molded. Cheir rail
also remeins in the east parler. The crossetted door architraves
have an ovolo backband and beaded corners. The window revesls
are paneled with a flat panel with inset molding around the
inside edge.

The hall also retains 18th century woodwork with
stair with turned balusters.

The rest of the structure could not be seern adequetly,
so a further visit should be made.

One outbuilding does remain directly bshind the house.
It is a 1% story wagon shed with a second bay with shed roof
to the west. The building rests on an uncoursed stone foundation
and is sheathed with board and batten siding.
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The Fulton-Alexander House is extremely significant since
it retains a great deal of its 18th €entury woodwork and exterior
character. The changes that have been made have not altered
thg buil g&%,m%pN.VJ igtg;&gg}woodwork, expecially the mantel,
is Afound in this'area, is stone structure is un-
doubtedly one of the earliest structures still remaining in the
general vicinity. It is oriented to the Bald Friar - Pennsylvania
Road and not to Pilot Town. The property according to the 1858
Martenet Map was owned by Alexander Fulton. By 1877 it had
changed owners and Ruben Alexander owned the property.
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ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil County Committee _ 7/26 /75
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Cecil Countyé Counthense AG8.7508
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. '

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Alexander Property

WAS 192/hg2

5/21 /1966

8/10/18,7

CE-8¢Y/

George B, Underwood
to
Joseph Hanle

Part of tracts called:
"AMnory's Satisfsction”
"Harmon's Ramble"
"Love's Rocky Bottom"

Part of Pembrook described in G.Me@ 13/103
"Beginning at a2 stone set in the ground on
the northwest side of the road running from
Bald Friar towards Lancaster, at the original
beginning of“Armory's Satisfaction,! also
the beginning of "Pembrgok“ and "Armowry's
Satisfaction," north 459 west 100.8 perches
to the southeast corner of a watering place;
thence north 450 east 3% perches, running
into "Pembrook" that distance, thence north
450 west 2 berches; thence south )50 west
3% perches to a large flint stone, fast in
the ground, supposed to be on the line
between "Pembrook" and "Armory's Satisfaction®
and from thence south 760 west 60.l;. perches
to a small Hackleberry tree; then south 610
west 24,5 perches to the north side of a
poplar tree; thence south 760 west 32.7 perches
to canal company's line; thence, along said
line, south 220 east 65 perches until it
comes to an iron bolt in the face of = large
rock and over which water falls, called
"Wetweather Run", being the end of the canal
company's line and from thsnce north 870
east 22 gerches; south 22%Y east 2 perches;
north 82“east 16 perches to a poplar stump,
 the same being the begimming of = tract called
Harmon's Ramble, and from thence, north 630
east Ll perches to a simmon tree, thence south
67%0 east 69 perches; north 509 sast 17 perches:
and from thence to the place of beginning,
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